City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SPU-572
Addendum 

Updated on 12/13/2013

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SPU-572, titled Morse Lake Pump Plant, Pump and Screen Units released on 11/27/2013.  The due date and time for responses remains 01/10/2014; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidder and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/02/2013
	12/12/13

	Do you have an approximate cost estimate or cost range available?  
	$1,000,000 - $2,000,000 total for Bid Item #2 excluding sales tax.

	None.

	2
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.01.A Service Conditions System Curve Table:

1): Are design head calculations available to insure the appropriate pump head losses as it applies to each pump suppliers design were applied?


	Applicable system head conditions (at the pump discharge connection) are specified in Section 43 21 39.12, 2.01.A, SYSTEM CURVE TABLE.

No additional information will be provided.
	None.

	3
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.02.C –Details of Construction: Motor:

1) No material is listed for the motor housing. Material for the bowl, intake a diffuser section is listed as 304ss, 316ss or ASTM A‐48 cast iron. These materials are not equal in price or corrosive properties. If the owner wants a long lasting, maintenance free station, we would suggest the pump and motor casing to be made from the stainless material. Please clarify.


	Allowable pump motor housing material requirements are specified in Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02.A.3.
No changes to these material specifications are required.
	None.

	4
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.02.D Pump Intake Debris Screen

1) Would the debris screen be used in conjunction with a Fish Screen or independently?

2) Is there a concept drawing available for this configuration?

3) It appears the bid form allows for award of either a debris Screen or a fish screen and is not consistent with the specification.
	Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02D Specifies the requirements of the debris screen.
1) The debris screen will be utilized only when a fish screen is not installed.
2) There is not a concept drawing available for the debris screen.  The screen shall be designed by the SUPPLIER to be compatible with the supplied pump equipment.

3) The debris screen and fish screen shall be priced separately in the two bid items, as follows:

· Bid Item #1 includes the debris screen and does NOT include the fish screen.

· Bid Item #2 includes the fish screen and does NOT include the debris screen.

Regardless of the Bid Item selected, the pump equipment shall be capable of performing with a fish screen as shown and specified.  This shall include CFD modeling of a fish screen system configuration for BOTH Bid Items as identified in Invitation to Bid #SPU-572, Part 5, under Additional Responsibilities.


	None.

	5
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.02.E.2 Equipment Support:

1) Will the use of a diver be allowed for the unbolting of connection related to the pump and screen removal? Please Clarify.


	The use of a diver is allowed for the unbolting of connection related to the pump and screen removal in relation to the requirements of Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02E.2 and 2.01.B, and Section 22 05 16, 2.01.

	None.

	6
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.02.E.2 Equipment Support:

1) Is there weight or load restrictions?
	There are no weight or load restrictions on the equipment in relation to the requirements of Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02E.2.


	None.

	7
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.02.E.2 Equipment Support:

1) Will the pump, screen, floating structure be assembled on land or in the water? Has buoyancy for independent removal of either pump or screen been accounted for? Please clarify.
	The pump, screen, floating structure may be assembled on land or in the water, depending on the means and methods selected by the Construction Contractor.  The platform and support frame design is in progress, and will be coordinated with the selected pump and screen equipment, as identified in Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02E and Invitation to Bid #SPU-572, Part 5, Additional Responsibilities

	None.

	8
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	2.05.B Coatings:

1)  Section 2.05B Finishes calls out for specific coatings.  Do these coatings need to be NSF 61 approved for potable drinking water standards? Please confirm and/or clarify.
	No, the coatings do not need to be NSF 61 approved.
	None.

	9
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	3.0.3.A Suppliers Services:

1) Recommend Change of “Assistance” in installation to “Supervising” installation.

2) Supplier’s representative shall test operate the system in the field in the presence of the ENGINEER and verify that the pumps conform to requirements. Representative shall revisit the job site as often as necessary until all trouble is corrected and the installation is entirely satisfactory.

i. Recommend changing to Suppliers Representative shall “supervise”
	The assistance required by the SUPPLIER in Part 3 of Section 43 21 39.12 and Section 46 21 56 shall be limited to providing technical guidance during installation and testing of the equipment and to certify that the installation and testing meets the manufacturer's recommendations.  The intent of the specification is not to require the supplier to execute installation or testing tasks that will be accomplished by the Construction Contractor.


	None.

	10
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	The Bid Form and Supplier minimum qualification requires delivery by March 31 2015 and does not reference an estimated award date.

1) Please provide project timeline inclusive of award date by SPU to the selected supplier.
	The anticipated award date is February 28, 2014.
	None.

	11
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	ITB SPU 572 announcement

1) Page 5 Delivery: Please clarify that Contractor will supply crane and operators for unloading of equipment. Pump supplier to include freight cost only in bid.
	Construction Contractor will be responsible for providing a crane and operators for unloading of equipment when delivered to the site.
	Invitation to Bid #SPU-572, Part 5, Delivery
Add new bullet:

“Equipment will be unloaded from trucks at the site by the Construction Contractor.”

	12
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	We have reviewed the specifications and invitation to bid.  We would like to go on record as we did in the pre bid meeting that we believe the Minimum Qualifications listed in section 3 of the Invitation to bid are overly onerous and do not allow for competitive bidding.  Projects of this nature combining the pumps and fish screens are not common and the requirement for 10 years’ experience is very prohibitive.  There may be only one supplier in the NW that can meet this clause.  This can also be said for the requirement for 5 installations that have been in service for 5 years.

In the spirit of competitive bidding I recommend that all 6 of the requirements called for in section 3 be eliminated and substituted with: “The pump manufacturer shall have 10 years’ experience manufacturing submersible propeller pumps”.  There is no magic mating horizontal propeller pumps with screens and having them work properly.  


	Invitation to Bid #SPU-572, Part 3 identifies a number of separate and distinct requirements.  Some of these requirements include a minimum duration or number of installations; however, the requirement referenced in this question does not.  This requirement is restated here:

•
Supplier shall show evidence of similar experience having unit responsibility for supplying pumps and appurtenances integrated with debris screens, fish screens, pipe adaptors, and similar equipment.

No changes to the minimum qualifications are required.
	

	13
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	Section 43 21 39 12 - Section 1.04 D of the specification calls for a Rotor Dynamic Analysis and only lists 3 firms that are known to meet the requirements as well as an approved equal.  Is there no firm on the west coast that meets these requirements?  If the engineer knows of no one on the West coast or Pacific NW what is the procedure to get them approved?  It would be much easier for all if we could use a local engineering company for this but is too big a risk to use one without knowing if it will be approved.
	Section 43 21 39.12, 1.04.D identifies 

DynaTech located in California. Other rotor dynamic experts could be utilized to perform this work provided that they meet the requirements of Section 43 21 39.12, 1.04.D.2.  
	None.

	14
	12/09/2013
	12/12/13


	Section 46 21 56 WEDGE WIRE SCREENS - Please provide the corporation names of Qty (3) or more SPU Pre-Approved Wedge Wire Screen manufacturers for the pump suppliers to choose from. The specification is quite clear on the requirements of the screen manufacturer and it would be helpful to all to know who they know meets these requirements just like they did with the pumps.
	Ref. Section 46 21 56

There are no “SPU Pre-Approved” manufacturers as requested in this question.  The following are two manufacturers that would be capable of supplying the specified equipment, but other manufacturers are likely able to meet these requirements.
· Hendrick Screen Company
3074 Medley road
Owensboro, KY  42301
sales@hendrickscreenco.com
www.waterintake.com

· Hydroscreen Company LLC
2390 Forest St. 
Denver, CO  80207
www.hydroscreen.com


	None.

	15
	12/11/013
	12/12/13


	Section 43 21 39.12 SUBMERSIBLE PROPELLER PUMPS- Para 2.01 A. Service Conditions - Please change the minimum pump efficiency at BEP from 75% as it is presently shown to a minimum of 84%. The current (specified) efficiency of 75 % is far too low for this huge size of pump.
	Section 43 21 39.12, 2.01.A identifies the minimum required efficiency for this project application.

No changes to the specifications are required.
	None.

	16
	12/11/013
	12/12/13


	Section 43 21 39.12 SUBMERSIBLE PROPELLER PUMPS-Para 2.02 Details of Construction - Specify that the submersible pump and submersible motor shall originate from the same production plant. Only this will guarantee that on the long run, there are no problems between pump and motor maker. The unit must be seen as one unit and not to be 2 components. We also ask that the supplier of the submersible propeller pump and motor provide installations where they have furnished a minimum of five similar or larger 4160 volt (or higher voltage) medium voltage machines.
	Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02 identifies the minimum requirements for the Details of Construction for this project application.

No changes to the specifications are required.
	None.

	17
	12/11/013
	12/12/13


	Section 43 21 39.12 SUBMERSIBLE PROPELLER PUMPS- Para 2.02 C Motors ITEM 10 (Please Add) “Install winding and terminal box heaters: The risk of condensation exists during the entire year. In any condition (any level of humidity and temperature) it is necessary to maintain the temperature inside the motor a few degrees over the external temperature as to avoid having the internal temperature drop below the dew point. Otherwise condensation will destroy the motor slowly from the inside (corrosion). It is necessary to connect those resistances whenever the motor is not running.”
	Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02.C identifies the minimum motor requirements for this project application. The SUPPLIER may be elect to include heaters, but the pump installation and storage location and configuration will not allow for continuous power supply to the pumps to keep such heater operating at all times.

No changes to the specifications are required.
	None.

	18
	12/11/013
	12/12/13


	Para 2.02 F Product and Manufacturer:  

(Please Add) 4. INDAR (Part of INGETEAM) HE Series Submersible Pumps and Motors. (spec provided)
	The listing of pump manufacturers in Section 43 21 39.12, 2.02.F does NOT exclude other manufacturers.  Pump equipment shall conform to the requirements of Section 43 21 39.12.

No changes to the specifications are required.


	None.
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